Praskova Daniela

Od: ERCZ Brno [Brno-cz@edenred.com]
Odeslano: 29. ¢ervence 2016 7:49

Komu: Praskova Daniela

Predmét: RE: Objednavka ¢.642/2016/411
Dobry den,

potvrzuji pfevzeti VaSi objednavky.
S pozdravem

Lenka Blazkova
Asistentka pobocky

Tel.: (+420) 542 424 711

E-mail: lenka.blazkova@edenred.com

Edenred CZ s.r.o.

Orli 14, 602 00 Brno, Ceska republika
www.edenred.cz

www.edenred.com
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PRAVNI UPOZORNEN(
Tato zpréva véetné jejich pFiIoh je uréena pouze jejl’mu adresatovi a maze obsahovat dl‘]vérné informace nebo informace které jsou pFedmétem

jste tuto zpravu obdrzell omylem, upozornete na to jejiho odesilatele a zpravu i jeji pfilohy vymazte.

LEGAL NOTICE

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any
dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments.

From: Praskova Daniela [mailto:Praskova@pmo.cz]
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 7:04 AM

To: ERCZ Brno

Cc: Spatka Radek

Subject: Objednavka €.642/2016/411

Dobry den,

v priloze Vam zasilame objednavku ¢.642/2016/411. Prosime o potvrzeni ptijeti objednavky e-
mailem.

29.7.2016



